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AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop " Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Top 5 Schools in the 2017 -~ 2018 EPISD Most Spirited
School Competition

(B) Action Item
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Daniella Byrne, Public Information Officer
SUBJECT: 2017 -2018 Top 5 Spirit Schools Board Recognition
DATE: April 23, 2018

L ]

Eagle Pass Independent School District hosted their annual Most Spirited School
competition and as of May 4" the top 5 schools of the competition will be announced and
recognized. The Top 3 schools from this pool will receive a cash prize and be announced at the
End-of-Year Ceremony on June g™,

This memo is to ask for the Top 5 Schools to be recognized at the May 8" School Board
Meeting. They will receive a certificate for their campus and guidelines for the rest of the
competition.



